State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BA%@Z =
. .o . ../-;Iz':i ;:‘3
FROM: DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE SERVICES (ISLER)P&‘ /@U ~
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (B. KEATING) -
. 2
RE: REQUEST FOR EXEMPTION FROM REQUIREMENT OF RULE 25-
24.,515(13), F.A.C., THAT EACH PAY TELEPHONE STATION SHALL
ALLOW INCOMING CALLS
AGENDA. :

6/25/01 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
INTERLSTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

NONE
FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\CMP\WP\010800.RCM

Please place the following Incoming Call Waiver Requests on
the Consent Agenda for approval.

DOCKET NO. COMPANY NAME PHONE NO. & LOCATION
010800-TC BellSouth Public 305-935-6821
Communications, Inc. Bagel Cove Restaurant
& Deli
19003 Biscayne Blvd.
Aventura

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction over this matter
pursuant to Section 364.3375, Florida Statutes.

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
07266 JWNIi2s

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
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